
Howell, Rosa (NHTSA) 

From: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:29 PM

To: Howell, Rosa (NHTSA)

Cc: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA); Yon, Scott (NHTSA)

Subject: FW: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos
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1/20/2010

Rosa, 
Here is yet another supplement to enter into Artemis for DP09-005.   
Thanks again, 
Larry 

From: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA)  
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:10 PM 
To: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA) 
Subject: FW: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos 
 
See below 
  

From: Clarence Ditlow [mailto:cmdiii@autosafety.org]  
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 5:05 PM 
To: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA) 
Cc: Chidester, Chip (NHTSA); Amoni, Marilena (NHTSA); Medford, Ronald (NHTSA) 
Subject: Austin-Sierra Police Report & Photos 
  
Attached are the Police Report and Photos from the September 1, 1999 Southampton NY fire crash in which two occupants in 
the rear of the Jeep were severely burned and the driver of the striking vehicle died of burn injuries the following day.  Note the 
lack of structural damage to the two vehicles.  Please place this email and attachments in the file on the Center’s Defect Petition, 
DP09‐005, on 1993‐04 Jeep Grand Cherokees.   Note that FARS failed to record Fire as the Most Harmful Event.  
  
Clarence Ditlow 
Executive Director 
Center for Auto Safety 
1825 Connecticut Ave NW 
Washington DC 20009 
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Austin-Sierra Hamptons Police 
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Austin-Sierra Hamptons Police 
Photos 










































































